Re: [EXT] Explanation of account of Unapproved Absenteeism

From ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>

To Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Cc DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, 'Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org
<raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-04-28 13:53

Proceed please
Regards

asif

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:42 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; raazia.rehman@-chipconsulting.org <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Explanation of account of Unapproved Absenteeism

Dear Dr Asif,

In the first half attendance for the month of April, 2022 AC Dr Wasif has reported the following staff of West Karachi
were absent in the mentioned date without approval from the competent authority. Therefore, it is recommended to

issue them explanation letter following with warning and 1 day salary deduction.

Absenteeism
S.No District Town/Tehsil ucC Staff Name CNIC
Date

West

1 Karachi Orangi Islam Chowk - 9 Razia Sultana 4240185375108 11-Apr-22
West

2 Karachi Orangi Madina Colony - 5 Bushra Khan 4220159497506 11-Apr-22
West

3 Karachi Orangi Mujahidabad - 12 Hina Shaheen 4240141973016 14-Apr-22
West

4 Karachi Orangi Data Nagar - 11 Shagufta Riaz 4240102515974 11-Apr-22
West Muhammad Nagar -

5 Karachi Orangi 4 Shakir Zohaib Igbal 4240140844087 14-Apr-22

Your kind approval is requested in the subject matter.

Regards,



Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500



